

NLWJC - KAGAN

EMAILS RECEIVED

ARMS - BOX 092 - FOLDER -004

[03/24/1999]

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Mary L. Smith (CN=Mary L. Smith/OU=OPD/O=EOP [OPD])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 00:07:53.00

SUBJECT: changes to Native American part of race book

TO: Elena Kagan (CN=Elena Kagan/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Bruce N. Reed (CN=Bruce N. Reed/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Laura Emmett (CN=Laura Emmett/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Thomas L. Freedman (CN=Thomas L. Freedman/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Cathy R. Mays (CN=Cathy R. Mays/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:

Here are my changes to the Native American part of the race book. Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks, Mary===== ATTACHMENT 1 ===
ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00

TEXT:

Unable to convert ARMS_EXT:[ATTACH.D16]MAIL484917393.036 to ASCII,
The following is a HEX DUMP:

FF575043A4040000010A02010000000205000000D2250000000200000C5B937916CC31D60DAAF3A
30157F801DCC614F3D4FD383E0020D4A42FE20DD0BB783E2E87D349880D55C93001B19D9DA80F0
D33CDABE99F511A2CC1261B80095F5801AE4D5858422E69F116E6070E352227000B2AE12525B35

Changes to President's Race Book (March 17 draft)(from Mary Smith)

Part I: The America We See

1. Page 3, 2nd Myth. American Indians are a ~~dying~~ **vanishing** race. Under the fact part: add at the end: than the U.S. median age of 33 years. **It is estimated that the current population of over 2 million Native Americans will more than double by the year 2050.**

Part III: THE OPPORTUNITY WE DESERVE
5. CREATING OPPORTUNITIES FOR NATIVE AMERICANS

1. Page 3 -2nd full paragraph, last sentence -- It is because of this unique **status government-to-government relationship** between the federally recognized tribal governments and the United States that Indian status under federal law is characterized as a political rather than a racial or minority classification.
2. Page 4 --1st paragraph -- That trust ~~responsibilities~~ **responsibility** is manifested in treaties, agreements . . .
3. Page 6 -- 1st line -- add a comma after the word "significant"
4. Page 6 --Footnote 7 should be: National Indian Gaming Commission, **1997.**
5. Page 6 -- 1st full paragraph, 2nd sentence -- While over 200 tribes have gaming operations, only a small-~~portions~~ **portion** of tribes accounts
6. Page 6 -- -Footnote 8 should be: National Indian Gaming Commission, **1997.**
7. Page 6 -- After "Revenues from the development of natural resources such as timber, minerals, and oil and gas remain a major source of income for tribal governments," add Footnote: **See Annual Report: Departmental Report on Accountability Fiscal Year 1997. U.S. Department of the Interior; Annual Report of Indian Lands, U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Indian Affairs, Office of Trust Responsibility, Division of Real Estate Services, 1997; Statistical Abstract of the United States, U.S. Census Bureau, 1998.**
8. Page 6, 1st full paragraph, last sentence: **Nonetheless, the mere fact that numerous a number of tribes have achieved significant**
9. Page 7: **This trust status and legal protection is extremely important from the perspective of Indian tribes and individual Indian landowners, but there are trade-offs difficulties associated with obtaining mortgages. Because banks are**

unaccustomed to transacting business on Indian trust lands, they often ~~Banks~~ are extremely reluctant to make loans without collateral or the ability to foreclose on a property in the event of a default.

10. Page 8, 2nd paragraph: Elementary and secondary education is normally thought of as the ~~domain~~ primary responsibility of state governments, but, ~~out of its trust responsibility~~, the United States ~~is responsible~~ has primary responsibility for two school systems -- one serving the children of military personnel and the other serving the children of tribal communities.
11. Page 8, Footnote 10. ~~Bureau of Indian Affairs, U.S. Department of the Interior.~~ See Prepared Statement by Lorraine P. Edmo, Executive Director, National Indian Education Association, Senate Committee on Indian Affairs, June 9, 1998; General Accounting Office Report, School Facilities: Reported Condition and Costs to Repair Schools Funded by Bureau of Indian Affairs, December 1997.
12. Page 9, Footnote 11 should be. American Indians and Alaska Natives in Postsecondary Education, National Center for Education Statistics, October 1998.
13. Page 10, Footnote 12: ~~1994 National Assessment of Education Progress (NAEP).~~ National Assessment of Education Programs (NAEP) 1996 Mathematics Report Card for the Nation and States (February 1997); NAEP 1998 Reading Report Card for the Nation and States (March 1999, Prepublication Version).
14. Page 11, Footnote 14. ~~USA Today, April 13, 1998.~~ ~~need better cite~~ American Indians and Alaska Natives in Postsecondary Education, National Center for Education Statistics, October 1998.
15. Page 11, add at the end of the 1st paragraph: We must support tribal colleges as centers of learning and archives for tribal cultures and languages.
16. Page 11 -- Delete footnote 16.
17. Page 11, last sentence. American Indians victims reported a drinking offender in 46 percent of all violent victimizations, such as rape, sexual assaults, robberies, and other assaults, **and** about 70 percent of jailed American Indians convicted ~~for~~ of ...
18. Page 12, Footnote 19. 1997 Uniform Crime Report; Bureau of Indian Affairs, Department of the Interior.
19. Page 12, Footnote 20. ~~Washington Post, February 15, 1999.~~ Bureau of Justice Statistics Census of State and Local Law Enforcement Agencies, 1996, published June 1998.
20. Page 13, 1st full paragraph: It is ~~incomprehensible~~ unacceptable that a police officer . . .

21. Page 14-15, first line: . . .view economic development, education, and crime prevention as ~~the~~ three areas in need of immediate attention
22. Page 15, footnote 21, 1990 Census, **The American Indian, Eskimo, and Aleut Population.**
23. Page 17, 1st full paragraph: Mentoring can also serve to help preserve Native American culture and language. We should work with tribes to come up with **ways** to increase the participation of tribal elders in mentoring.
24. Page 24, 2nd bullet -- Enhance learning for Native American children . . . (small "C")
25. Page 27 - (3) ~~Promoting~~ **Promote** cooperation between the federal government, . . .
26. Page 28, first line: ~~Along with this lack of ability to directly tax tribes~~ **That does not mean that states do not derive revenue from Indian reservations or Indian commerce.** There is a misperception
27. Page 28: Locally, reservation residents, tribal governments, and reservation-based businesses create \$246 million in annual **state** tax revenue ~~for state and local governments.~~
28. Page 28: Reservation residents spend some \$3.1 billion ~~of their \$7.4 billion annual household income~~ off the reservation for consumer goods and services.
29. Page 30, Conclusion: Despite this nation's (add apostrophe)

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Laura Emmett (CN=Laura Emmett/OU=WHO/O=EOP [WHO])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 09:58:45.00

SUBJECT:

TO: ELENA (Pager) #KAGAN (ELENA (Pager) #KAGAN [UNKNOWN])

READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:

10:00 equal pay mtg. is in Karen's office if you want to go straight- Tom will be there too

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Kelley L. O'Dell (CN=Kelley L. O'Dell/OU=WHO/O=EOP [WHO])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 09:58:51.00

SUBJECT: CHOICE MEETING MOVED UP TO 12:30 PM

TO: Karen Tramontano (CN=Karen Tramontano/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Christopher C. Jennings (CN=Christopher C. Jennings/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Neera Tanden (CN=Neera Tanden/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Martha Foley (CN=Martha Foley/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Elena Kagan (CN=Elena Kagan/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Loretta M. Ucelli (CN=Loretta M. Ucelli/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Stacie Spector (CN=Stacie Spector/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Lynn G. Cutler (CN=Lynn G. Cutler/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Nicole R. Rabner (CN=Nicole R. Rabner/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Broderick Johnson (CN=Broderick Johnson/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Caroline R. Fredrickson (CN=Caroline R. Fredrickson/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Mary E. Cahill (CN=Mary E. Cahill/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Ann F. Lewis (CN=Ann F. Lewis/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Kelley L. O'Dell (CN=Kelley L. O'Dell/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Sondra L. Seba (CN=Sondra L. Seba/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Carolyn T. Wu (CN=Carolyn T. Wu/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Tracy Pakulniewicz (CN=Tracy Pakulniewicz/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Devorah R. Adler (CN=Devorah R. Adler/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Laura Emmett (CN=Laura Emmett/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Robin Leeds (CN=Robin Leeds/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Jennifer M. Luray (CN=Jennifer M. Luray/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Mona G. Mohib (CN=Mona G. Mohib/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Teresa M. Jones (CN=Teresa M. Jones/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Ruby Shamir (CN=Ruby Shamir/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Joseph D. Ratner (CN=Joseph D. Ratner/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:

Due to several scheduling issues, this internal meeting on strategy for upcoming choice issues will be at 12:30 today in Room 15.

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Jennifer R. Muller (CN=Jennifer R. Muller/O=OVP [UNKNOWN])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 11:38:38.00

SUBJECT: CFR

TO: Rachael E. Sullivan (CN=Rachael E. Sullivan/O=OVP@OVP [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Dan Marcus (CN=Dan Marcus/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Joshua S. Gottheimer (CN=Joshua S. Gottheimer/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Elena Kagan (CN=Elena Kagan/OU=OPD/O=EOP@EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Peter Rundlet (CN=Peter Rundlet/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: charles w. burson (CN=charles w. burson/O=ovp@ovp [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Michael Waldman (CN=Michael Waldman/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Caroline R. Fredrickson (CN=Caroline R. Fredrickson/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Kay Casstevens (CN=Kay Casstevens/O=OVP@OVP [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Laura Emmett (CN=Laura Emmett/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Bruce N. Reed (CN=Bruce N. Reed/OU=OPD/O=EOP@EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: lisa m. brown (CN=lisa m. brown/O=ovp@ovp [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: morley a. winograd (CN=morley a. winograd/O=ovp@ovp [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Paul J. Weinstein Jr. (CN=Paul J. Weinstein Jr./OU=OPD/O=EOP@EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:

We would like to wait for Paul to get back from out of town. So could everyone do Monday at 11 am? Please let me know. Thanks.

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Cynthia A. Rice (CN=Cynthia A. Rice/OU=OPD/O=EOP [OPD])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 12:26:43.00

SUBJECT: Last Night's ABC stories on tobacco

TO: Elena Kagan (CN=Elena Kagan/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Laura Emmett (CN=Laura Emmett/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Bruce N. Reed (CN=Bruce N. Reed/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: J. Eric Gould (CN=J. Eric Gould/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:

Last night ABC News did a "closer look" segment on programs to reduce teen smoking.

The first part outlined the facts about teen smoking (attributing them correctly to CDC) -- that 6000 youth start smoking every day (remember the 3000 is technically how many become "regular" smokers each day), and that smoking among teens is up 73% since 1988 (these are all numbers released last year although ABCdidn't make that clear).

The second part outlined a new study released by the state of Florida yesterday about the effectiveness of the state's counteradvertising campaign -- the study apparently shows 10% fewer teens are smoking. We are getting our hands on this study and will do a weekly if it looks interesting. The segment criticized the Phillip Morris sponsored anti-youth smoking ads, showing focus group interviews with kids saying they were goofy and with the head of Mass tobacco control program. The PM spokeswoman said their research found them to be effective but when press if they'd asked kids if they were less likely to smoke as a result she said no. The conclusion was "a growing body of evidence shows the right kind of tv ads can reduce youth smoking -- crucial info for the states now deciding how to use their tobacco settlement funds."

The third part described Florida's tobacco court and rules imposing \$25 fines on kids caught smoking, interviewing kids who said as a result of being caught they wouldn't smoke again but noting there isn't rigorous research on whether these programs work and noting advocates' criticism that retailers, not kids, should be punished.

There was no mention of us or the fights in Washington over the lawsuit funds.

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Jason H. Schechter (CN=Jason H. Schechter/OU=WHO/O=EOP [WHO])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 12:44:47.00

SUBJECT: Statement by the President: Medicare

TO: Pub_Arch (Pub_Arch [UNKNOWN])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Releases (Releases @ pub.pub.whitehouse.gov [UNKNOWN])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Releases (Releases @ www3.whitehouse.gov [UNKNOWN])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Shannon M. Hinderliter (CN=Shannon M. Hinderliter/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: mmacdonald1 (mmacdonald1 @ doc.gov [UNKNOWN])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jennifer H. Smith (CN=Jennifer H. Smith/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jade L Riley (CN=Jade L Riley/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Veronica DeLaGarza (CN=Veronica DeLaGarza/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Sean P. O'Shea (CN=Sean P. O'Shea/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jordan D. Matyas (CN=Jordan D. Matyas/O=OVP @ OVP [UNKNOWN])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: bob.davis (bob.davis @ news.wsj.com [UNKNOWN])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Elena Kagan (CN=Elena Kagan/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Craig Hughes (CN=Craig Hughes/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Orson C. Porter (CN=Orson C. Porter/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: durph (durph @ aol.com @ inet [UNKNOWN])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: mgarcia (mgarcia @ pacifica.org @ inet [UNKNOWN])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: marhast (marhast @ aol.com @ inet [UNKNOWN])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jodi Enda [UNKNOWN])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: David Y. Stevens (CN=David Y. Stevens/OU=OSTP/O=EOP @ EOP [OSTP])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Eli P. Joseph (CN=Eli P. Joseph/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: photo (photo @ upi.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Matthew W. Pitcher (CN=Matthew W. Pitcher/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Joseph C. Fanaroff (CN=Joseph C. Fanaroff/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Brian S. Mason (CN=Brian S. Mason/OU=OMB/O=EOP @ EOP [OMB])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Evan Ryan (CN=Evan Ryan/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: James.gerstenzang (James.gerstenzang @ latimes.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Nancy.mathis (Nancy.mathis @ chron.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Caroline R. Fredrickson (CN=Caroline R. Fredrickson/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Toby C. Graff (CN=Toby C. Graff/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Karen Tramontano (CN=Karen Tramontano/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Deborin (Deborin @ aol.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: meglynn (meglynn @ usia.gov @ INET @ LNGTWY [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: kara.gerhardt (kara.gerhardt @ ost.dot.gov [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Christopher K. Scully (CN=Christopher K. Scully/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Maria E. Soto (CN=Maria E. Soto/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: bnichols (bnichols @ usatoday.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: mhall (mhall @ usatoday.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Joshua S. Gottheimer (CN=Joshua S. Gottheimer/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: drosen (drosen @ newsweek.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jon P. Jennings (CN=Jon P. Jennings/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jackson T. Dunn (CN=Jackson T. Dunn/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Kelley L. O'Dell (CN=Kelley L. O'Dell/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Cheryl M. Carter (CN=Cheryl M. Carter/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Victoria A. Lynch (CN=Victoria A. Lynch/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Maritza Rivera (CN=Maritza Rivera/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Sondra L. Seba (CN=Sondra L. Seba/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Robin Leeds (CN=Robin Leeds/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Edward F. Hughes (CN=Edward F. Hughes/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Dario J. Gomez (CN=Dario J. Gomez/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Minyon Moore (CN=Minyon Moore/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: kyle.mckinnon (kyle.mckinnon @ kcrw.org [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Julie B. Goldberg (CN=Julie B. Goldberg/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Dorinda A. Salcido (CN=Dorinda A. Salcido/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Sheyda Jahanbani (CN=Sheyda Jahanbani/OU=NSC/O=EOP @ EOP [NSC])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jason H. Schechter (CN=Jason H. Schechter/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Fred DuVal (CN=Fred DuVal/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: RUNDLET_P (RUNDLET_P @ A1 @ CD @ VAXGTWY [UNKNOWN]) (WHO)
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Delia A. Cohen (CN=Delia A. Cohen/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Chandler G. Spaulding (CN=Chandler G. Spaulding/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jonathan E. Smith (CN=Jonathan E. Smith/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jeffrey A. Shesol (CN=Jeffrey A. Shesol/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Linda Ricci (CN=Linda Ricci/OU=OMB/O=EOP @ EOP [OMB])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jessica L. Gibson (CN=Jessica L. Gibson/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Sean P. Maloney (CN=Sean P. Maloney/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Eli G. Attie (CN=Eli G. Attie/O=OVP @ OVP [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Katharine Button (CN=Katharine Button/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Lisa J. Levin (CN=Lisa J. Levin/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Amy Weiss (CN=Amy Weiss/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Elliot J. Diringier (CN=Elliot J. Diringier/OU=CEQ/O=EOP @ EOP [CEQ])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Virginia Apuzzo (CN=Virginia Apuzzo/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Julianne B. Corbett (CN=Julianne B. Corbett/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Carmen B. Fowler (CN=Carmen B. Fowler/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Maureen A. Hudson (CN=Maureen A. Hudson/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Debra S. Wood (CN=Debra S. Wood/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [.WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Judithanne V. Scourfield (CN=Judithanne V. Scourfield/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Tracy F. Sisser (CN=Tracy F. Sisser/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Neera Tanden (CN=Neera Tanden/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: June Shih (CN=June Shih/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Ruby Shamir (CN=Ruby Shamir/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Julia M. Payne (CN=Julia M. Payne/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Sherman A. Williams (CN=Sherman A. Williams/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Douglas J. Band (CN=Douglas J. Band/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Ashley L. Raines (CN=Ashley L. Raines/OU=OA/O=EOP @ EOP [OA])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: HEMMIG_M (HEMMIG_M @ A1 @ CD @ LNGBTWY [UNKNOWN]) (WHO)
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Elizabeth R. Newman (CN=Elizabeth R. Newman/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: RILEY_R (RILEY_R @ A1 @ CD @ LNGBTWY [UNKNOWN]) (OA)
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: WEINER_R (WEINER_R @ A1 @ CD @ LNGBTWY [UNKNOWN]) (DON)
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: GRAY_W (GRAY_W @ A1 @ CD @ LNGBTWY [UNKNOWN]) (NSC)
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: usia01 (usia01 @ access.digex.com @ inet [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: backup (backup @ wilson.ai.mit.edu @ inet [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: SUNTUM_M (SUNTUM_M @ A1 @ CD @ LNGBTWY [UNKNOWN]) (WHO)
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: INFOMGT (INFOMGT @ A1 @ CD @ LNGBTWY [UNKNOWN]) (SYS)
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: 62955104 (62955104 @ eln.attmail.com @ inet [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Kim B. Widdess (CN=Kim B. Widdess/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Brian D. Smith (CN=Brian D. Smith/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Virginia N. Rustique (CN=Virginia N. Rustique/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Megan C. Moloney (CN=Megan C. Moloney/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Andrew J. Mayock (CN=Andrew J. Mayock/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Cynthia M. Jasso-Rotunno (CN=Cynthia M. Jasso-Rotunno/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Dag Vega (CN=Dag Vega/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Brenda M. Anders (CN=Brenda M. Anders/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Dorian V. Weaver (CN=Dorian V. Weaver/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Barry J. Toiv (CN=Barry J. Toiv/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Douglas B. Sosnik (CN=Douglas B. Sosnik/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: G. Timothy Saunders (CN=G. Timothy Saunders/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Elisa Millsap (CN=Elisa Millsap/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: David E. Kalbaugh (CN=David E. Kalbaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Lori E. Abrams (CN=Lori E. Abrams/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Michael J. Sullivan (CN=Michael J. Sullivan/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: aaron_cohen (aaron_cohen @ metronetworks.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Carrie R. Thompson (CN=Carrie R. Thompson/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: jorszag (jorszag @ doc.gov [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Richard L. Siewert (CN=Richard L. Siewert/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Abigail C. Smith (CN=Abigail C. Smith/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Lorrie McHugh (CN=Lorrie McHugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: patricia.peart (patricia.peart @ MSNBC.COM [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: jeanne.cummings (jeanne.cummings @ news.wsj.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Victoria L. Valentine (CN=Victoria L. Valentine/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Simeona F. Pasquil (CN=Simeona F. Pasquil/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Bridget T. Leininger (CN=Bridget T. Leininger/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Linda L. Moore (CN=Linda L. Moore/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: info (info @ elsoldetexas.com @ inet [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: mpena (mpena @ efeamerica.com @ inet [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jeffrey L. Farrow (CN=Jeffrey L. Farrow/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Neal Sharma (CN=Neal Sharma/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jeffrey M. Smith (CN=Jeffrey M. Smith/OU=OSTP/O=EOP @ EOP [OSTP])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: kenneth.prewitt (kenneth.prewitt @ ccMail.census.gov [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: David R. Goodfriend (CN=David R. Goodfriend/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Marty J. Hoffmann (CN=Marty J. Hoffmann/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Stacie Spector (CN=Stacie Spector/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: rsimoncol (rsimoncol @ aol.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: IGCP (IGCP @ usia.gov [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Matt Gobush (CN=Matt Gobush/OU=NSC/O=EOP @ EOP [NSC])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Matthew J. Bianco (CN=Matthew J. Bianco/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Samuel O. Spencer (CN=Samuel O. Spencer/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Skye S. Philbrick (CN=Skye S. Philbrick/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jonathan A. Kaplan (CN=Jonathan A. Kaplan/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Larry.mcquillan (Larry.mcquillan @ reuters.com [UNKNOWN])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Mindy E. Myers (CN=Mindy E. Myers/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: JOHN.LONGBRAKE (JOHN.LONGBRAKE @ MS01.DO.treas.sprint.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Alejandro G. Cabrera (CN=Alejandro G. Cabrera/O=OVP @ OVP [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Paul D. Glastris (CN=Paul D. Glastris/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: spage (spage @ usatoday.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Carrie A. Street (CN=Carrie A. Street/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jennifer Ferguson (CN=Jennifer Ferguson/OU=OMB/O=EOP @ EOP [OMB])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Charles H. Cole (CN=Charles H. Cole/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Robert B. Johnson (CN=Robert B. Johnson/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jonathan M. Young (CN=Jonathan M. Young/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jocelyn A. Bucaro (CN=Jocelyn A. Bucaro/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jena V. Roscoe (CN=Jena V. Roscoe/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Ilia V. Velez (CN=Ilia V. Velez/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Tania I. Lopez (CN=Tania I. Lopez/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Deborah B. Mohile (CN=Deborah B. Mohile/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Rajiv Y. Mody (CN=Rajiv Y. Mody/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Carolyn T. Wu (CN=Carolyn T. Wu/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Charles M. Brain (CN=Charles M. Brain/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Thomas M. Rosshirt (CN=Thomas M. Rosshirt/O=OVP @ OVP [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Sarah E. Gegenheimer (CN=Sarah E. Gegenheimer/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: dmilbank (dmilbank @ tnr.com [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: cmbeach (cmbeach @ email.msn.com @ inet [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: William C. Haymes (CN=William C. Haymes/OU=OA/O=EOP @ EOP [OA])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: BUDIG_N (BUDIG_N @ A1@CD@VAXGTWY [UNKNOWN]) (NSC)
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Maureen T. Shea (CN=Maureen T. Shea/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Janelle E. Erickson (CN=Janelle E. Erickson/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: McGavock D. Reed (CN=McGavock D. Reed/OU=OMB/O=EOP @ EOP [OMB])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Heather M. Riley (CN=Heather M. Riley/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Mark D. Neschis (CN=Mark D. Neschis/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jodi R. Sakol (CN=Jodi R. Sakol/O=OVP @ OVP [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Marsha Scott (CN=Marsha Scott/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: wh-outbox-distr (wh-outbox-distr @ pub.pub.whitehouse.gov @ inet [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Douglas R. Matties (CN=Douglas R. Matties/OU=OA/O=EOP @ EOP [OA])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Phillip Caplan (CN=Phillip Caplan/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Melissa M. Murray (CN=Melissa M. Murray/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Nanda Chitre (CN=Nanda Chitre/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Michael V. Terrell (CN=Michael V. Terrell/OU=CEQ/O=EOP @ EOP [CEQ])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Walker F. Bass (CN=Walker F. Bass/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Lynn G. Cutler (CN=Lynn G. Cutler/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Lana Dickey (CN=Lana Dickey/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Daniel W. Burkhardt (CN=Daniel W. Burkhardt/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Patrick E. Briggs (CN=Patrick E. Briggs/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Woyneab M. Wondwossen (CN=Woyneab M. Wondwossen/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Sarah S. Knight (CN=Sarah S. Knight/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Brooks E. Scoville (CN=Brooks E. Scoville/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Nicole R. Rabner (CN=Nicole R. Rabner/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Robin J. Bachman (CN=Robin J. Bachman/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: William W. McCathran (CN=William W. McCathran/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Edwin R. Thomas III (CN=Edwin R. Thomas III/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Peter A. Weissman (CN=Peter A. Weissman/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Kevin S. Moran (CN=Kevin S. Moran/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jordan Tamagni (CN=Jordan Tamagni/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: tnewell (tnewell @ ostp.eop.gov @ INET @ LNGTWY [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: GRIBBEN_J (GRIBBEN_J @ A1 @ CD @ LNGTWY [UNKNOWN]) (WHO)
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: NAPLAN_S (NAPLAN_S @ A1 @ CD @ LNGTWY [UNKNOWN]) (NSC)
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: usnwire (usnwire @ access.digex.com @ inet [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: newsdesk (newsdesk @ usnewswire.com @ inet [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: WOZNIAK_N (WOZNIAK_N @ A1 @ CD @ LNGTWY [UNKNOWN]) (NSC)
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: JOHNSON_WC (JOHNSON_WC @ A1 @ CD @ LNGTWY [UNKNOWN]) (OA)
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: BARBUSCHAK_K (BARBUSCHAK_K @ A1 @ CD @ LNGTWY [UNKNOWN]) (OA)

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: US (1=US @ 2=WESTERN UNION @ 5=ATT.COM @ *ELN\62955104 @ MRX @ LNWTWY [UNKNOWN
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Leanne A. Shimabukuro (CN=Leanne A. Shimabukuro/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Thomas D. Janenda (CN=Thomas D. Janenda/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Laura S. Marcus (CN=Laura S. Marcus/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Beverly J. Barnes (CN=Beverly J. Barnes/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Sara M. Latham (CN=Sara M. Latham/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Barbara D. Woolley (CN=Barbara D. Woolley/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Richard Socarides (CN=Richard Socarides/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Catherine T. Kitchen (CN=Catherine T. Kitchen/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Michael Waldman (CN=Michael Waldman/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Todd Stern (CN=Todd Stern/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Laura D. Schwartz (CN=Laura D. Schwartz/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Cheryl D. Mills (CN=Cheryl D. Mills/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Julie E. Mason (CN=Julie E. Mason/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Anne M. Edwards (CN=Anne M. Edwards/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Christine A. Stanek (CN=Christine A. Stanek/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:
THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate
Release
1999

March 24,

STATEMENT BY THE PRESIDENT

Today, the Senate Democrats introduced important amendments to address the major defect of the Republican budget: its complete failure to address Medicare. The majority's budget fails to set aside even one penny of the surplus to strengthen Medicare and does not extend its solvency by a single day. Yet, Medicare faces the same demographic challenges as Social Security and is projected to become insolvent even sooner. Instead of putting Medicare first, the Republican budget puts top priority on a tax cut that explodes in cost just at the time that baby boomers retire.

I applaud Senate Democratic efforts to fix the Republican budget by putting a higher priority on strengthening Medicare and by making sure that any lock-box includes Medicare. I urge Congress not to miss this historic opportunity to strengthen Medicare

30-30-30

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Cathy R. Mays (CN=Cathy R. Mays/OU=OPD/O=EOP [OPD])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 15:12:34.00

SUBJECT: Weekly Health Care Strategy Meeting

TO: Jonathan M. Young (CN=Jonathan M. Young/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Michael Waldman (CN=Michael Waldman/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Amy Weiss (CN=Amy Weiss/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Barbara D. Woolley (CN=Barbara D. Woolley/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Elena Kagan (CN=Elena Kagan/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Devorah R. Adler (CN=Devorah R. Adler/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Sarah A. Bianchi (CN=Sarah A. Bianchi/O=OVP @ OVP [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Daniel N. Mendelson (CN=Daniel N. Mendelson/OU=OMB/O=EOP @ EOP [OMB])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: David W. Beier (CN=David W. Beier/O=OVP @ OVP [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Barry J. Toiv (CN=Barry J. Toiv/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Mary E. Cahill (CN=Mary E. Cahill/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jeanne Lambrew (CN=Jeanne Lambrew/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Christopher C. Jennings (CN=Christopher C. Jennings/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Teresa M. Jones (CN=Teresa M. Jones/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Gina C. Mooers (CN=Gina C. Mooers/OU=OMB/O=EOP @ EOP [OMB])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Rhonda Melton (CN=Rhonda Melton/O=OVP @ OVP [UNKNOWN])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Jason H. Schechter (CN=Jason H. Schechter/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Joseph D. Ratner (CN=Joseph D. Ratner/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Laura Emmett (CN=Laura Emmett/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:

We will be having the weekly Health Care Strategy Meeting tomorrow, March 25, at 4:00 p.m. in Bruce Reed's office.

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Irene Bueno (CN=Irene Bueno/OU=OPD/O=EOP [OPD])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 15:59:25.00

SUBJECT: Charter School Meeting

TO: Tanya E. Martin (CN=Tanya E. Martin/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Peter Rundlet (CN=Peter Rundlet/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jonathan H. Schnur (CN=Jonathan H. Schnur/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Edward W. Correia (CN=Edward W. Correia/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Elena Kagan (CN=Elena Kagan/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Laura Emmett (CN=Laura Emmett/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:

John asked me to send this note since he is out of the office.

The Charter School meeting that was tentatively scheduled for this Friday has been moved at the request of the Dept. of Education and will be rescheduled for sometime next week. Education requested more time to work on background material for this meeting.

Jon - I left a message for Stuart Ishimaru of DOJ/Civil Rights Div
(514-3845)

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Karin Kullman (CN=Karin Kullman/OU=OPD/O=EOP [OPD])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 16:42:41.00

SUBJECT: Nursing Home Bill Signing

TO: Elena Kagan (CN=Elena Kagan/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Christopher C. Jennings (CN=Christopher C. Jennings/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Bruce N. Reed (CN=Bruce N. Reed/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Laura Emmett (CN=Laura Emmett/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Cathy R. Mays (CN=Cathy R. Mays/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Devorah R. Adler (CN=Devorah R. Adler/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:

The President will sign the HR 540 -- NURSING HOME RESIDENT PROTECTION AMENDMENTS tomorrow morning at a STILLS ONLY bill signing ceremony. Attending the bill signing will be:

Update on Members:

CONFIRMED TO ATTEND(8):

Sen. Evan Bayh (D-IN)

Sen. Robert Graham (D-FL)

Sen. Charles Grassley (R-IA)

Sen. Daniel Patrick Moynihan (D-NY)

Rep. Jim Davis (D-FL) -- bringing a couple from Florida; mother was in a nursing home in Tampa, FL

Rep. Michael Bilirakis (R-FL)

Rep. Sherrod Brown (D-OH)

Rep. Henry Waxman (D-CA)

PENDING:

Sen. William Roth (R-DE)

Sen. Harry Reid (D-NV)

INVITED BUT UNABLE TO ATTEND:

Sen. Herb Kohl (D-WI)

Rep. John Dingell (D-MI)

Rep. Tom Bliley (R-VA)

Representatives from the following organizations:

AARP

National Citizens for Nursing Home Reform

National Senior Center Law Center

America Health Care Association

National Association of Homes and Services for the Aging

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Carolyn T. Wu (CN=Carolyn T. Wu/OU=WHO/O=EOP [WHO])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 19:31:19.00

SUBJECT: Equal Pay follow up

TO: Loretta M. Ucelli (CN=Loretta M. Ucelli/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Jennifer M. Luray (CN=Jennifer M. Luray/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Thomas L. Freedman (CN=Thomas L. Freedman/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Maria Echaveste (CN=Maria Echaveste/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Caroline R. Fredrickson (CN=Caroline R. Fredrickson/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Elena Kagan (CN=Elena Kagan/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Kelley L. O'Dell (CN=Kelley L. O'Dell/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Laura Emmett (CN=Laura Emmett/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Tracy Pakulniewicz (CN=Tracy Pakulniewicz/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Leslie Bernstein (CN=Leslie Bernstein/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])
READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:

Karen is hosting and equal pay follow up meeting in her office at 10:45 am on Thursday 3/25. The mtg. will last approximately 45 min. Please confirm your/your principal's attendance. thanks.

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Caroline R. Fredrickson (CN=Caroline R. Fredrickson/OU=WHO/O=EOP [WHO])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 19:36:49.00

SUBJECT: FYI -- EMK plans to do Sense of Senate on minimum wage on Budget

TO: Elena Kagan (CN=Elena Kagan/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Karen Tramontano (CN=Karen Tramontano/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Irene Bueno (CN=Irene Bueno/OU=OPD/O=EOP [OPD])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 19:38:23.00

SUBJECT: Public Charge update

TO: Elena Kagan (CN=Elena Kagan/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Bruce N. Reed (CN=Bruce N. Reed/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Cynthia A. Rice (CN=Cynthia A. Rice/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Devorah R. Adler (CN=Devorah R. Adler/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Christopher C. Jennings (CN=Christopher C. Jennings/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: J. Eric Gould (CN=J. Eric Gould/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

CC: Laura Emmett (CN=Laura Emmett/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:

DOJ and INS staff indicated that they expect to give the Attorney General by this Friday, 3/26 the proposed NPRM and field guidance on public charge for her review and that she would need at least one week to review them.

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: Sarah A. Bianchi (CN=Sarah A. Bianchi/O=OVP [UNKNOWN])

CREATION DATE/TIME:24-MAR-1999 23:24:04.00

SUBJECT: patients' bill of rights statement

TO: Elena Kagan (CN=Elena Kagan/OU=OPD/O=EOP @ EOP [OPD])

READ:UNKNOWN

TO: Laura Emmett (CN=Laura Emmett/OU=WHO/O=EOP @ EOP [WHO])

READ:UNKNOWN

TEXT:

===== ATTACHMENT 1 =====

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00

TEXT:

Unable to convert ARMS_EXT:[ATTACH.D1]MAIL43524828T.036 to ASCII,
The following is a HEX DUMP:

FF575043C8040000010A02010000000205000000C30F000000020000AEE6A5434B7CC0239DC92B
1939B9780C5041AF451F2E0CB872D5B01A2E638021BE37E41994F077ECC6CA71A393C076C80165
35E91C71C76D4A6206FBAA328B82774291E28B4E0CE21CA830C39C111E67F8D060466D84A04D49
36289841B43954A786451586807D7031CCC22C12AF67FEF7C3B989036A318279352ED213D73C44

**STATEMENT BY THE PRESIDENT ON
THE PATIENTS' BILL OF RIGHTS
March 17, 1999**

Today, the Congress is beginning its first mark up on patients' rights legislation. I am pleased that we are moving forward this issue that is critical to assuring Americans high quality health care. Unfortunately, the Chairman's mark appears to fall far short of providing patients with the protections they need.

First, the current legislation only applies these rights to those in self-insured plans. This approach leaves 100 million Americans without the guarantee of critical protections. While these Americans may be protected by state laws, not one state has passed all of these protections. Moreover, as many as thirty states have not passed continuity of care protections to assure that patients do not have to change doctors in the middle of a critical treatment such as cancer or a pregnancy and more than twenty have not passed any type of provisions giving patients access to specialists. Patients should not be left vulnerable by a patchwork of protections. We need strong Federal legislation to assure all health plans provide patients these important rights.

Moreover, the Chairman's mark also leaves out many of the most fundamental protections. For example, it does not have an adequate enforcement mechanism to assure patients are compensated when they are injured or die as a result of a health plans' decisions; it does not assure patients access to specialists, such as oncologists or heart specialists; and it leaves out continuity of care protections. **That is why every major patient, doctor, and nurse advocacy organization has concluded that the Chairman's mark is simply inadequate.**

Today represents the first test of this new Congress to see if it is serious about providing Americans with a strong enforceable patients' bill of rights to assure high quality health care. I urge the Committee to do everything it can to pass this test and give Americans the protections they need.